

To whom it may concern

Verification of Professional Indemnity Insurance

We, Howden, hereby certify that the following described insurance is in force at the date of this letter:

Insured: Finglow Consultants Limited

Contact address: 34 Chambers Street
Hertford
Hertfordshire
SG14 1PL

Business: Engineers

Period of Insurance: From: 8 August 2026
To: 7 August 2027
(both days inclusive at the address stated above)

Limit of Indemnity: GBP 1,000,000 any one claim

Primary Insurer(s): Mosaic Syndicate Services Ltd

Unique Market Reference: B1161FLG26005231

The policy is subject to the insuring agreements, sub-limits, exclusions, conditions and declarations contained therein. The above is accurate at the date of signature.

This document is furnished to you as a matter of information only. The issue of this document does not make the person or organisation to whom it is issued an additional insured, nor does it modify in any manner the contract of insurance between the insured and underwriters. The Limit of indemnity may have been impaired by incurred claims and therefore may vary from the amount shown.

Should the above mentioned contract of insurance be cancelled, assigned or changed during the above policy period in such manner as to affect this document, no obligation to inform the holder of this document is accepted by the undersigned or by the insurers.

Signed: 

On behalf of Howden Insurance Brokers Limited

Dated: 18 August 2026

27th August 2026

To Whom It May Concern,

RE: Finglow Consultants Ltd - Offices & Surgeries Package Insurance

We are Insurance Brokers for the above client and are pleased to confirm below details of their Offices & Surgeries Package insurance for your records:

Employers Liability

Insurer:	Allianz Insurance Plc
Policy Number:	TX28452341
Renewal Date:	1st September 2026
Expiry Date:	31st August 2027
Limit of Indemnity:	£10,000,000

Public & Products Liability

Insurer:	Allianz Insurance Plc
Policy Number:	TX28452341
Renewal Date:	1st September 2026
Expiry Date:	31st August 2027
Limit of Indemnity:	£5,000,000

We trust that this meets with your requirements, however should you require any further information then do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Toby Simpson
Account Executive
Email: toby.simpson@cc-insure.com
Direct Dial: 0113 841 7203

